
From: Dickerson, Brooke F.
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Caplan, Robert W.; Crum, Lynda; Timsina, Gopal
Cc: Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; Covington, Bryce; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bingham, Kimberly; Richardson, Shannon; Daniels-Lewis,

Alicia; Wilson, Saundi; Ritesh Ved
Subject: RE: CAFO filed and served in the matter of Liberty Specialty Chemicals; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3005(b)
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 5:48:43 PM

Dear Ms. Richardson,
This email will confirm receipt of the Consent Agreement and Final Order referenced above, and confirmation that the
Effective Date is April 22, 2021.
Thank you,
Brooke
 

Brooke Frankel
Dickerson
 

 

Arnall Golden Gregory LLP
171 17th Street NW, Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30363
p: 404.873.8632 f: 404.873.8633
brooke.dickerson@agg.com | bio | linkedin | vcard | website

   
 

 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 4:32 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Brooke F. <brooke.dickerson@agg.com>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>; Timsina, Gopal <Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>
Cc: Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Covington,
Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO filed and served in the matter of Liberty Specialty Chemicals; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-
3005(b)
 
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of
Liberty Specialty Chemicals; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3005(b)filed on April 22, 2021.
 
Ms. Dickerson, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of the above-referenced documents for
my file.
 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
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61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
 
 

Note:
This message and any attachments from the law firm Arnall Golden Gregory LLP may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information.  If you are not the
addressee and an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others;  also, please notify the sender by replying to this
message, and then delete it from your system.  Thank you. 


